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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Albrecht, Mason [Mason.Albrecht@stantec.com]
Sent: Friday, September 07, 2012 2:37 PM
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Cc: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health; RKitay@aquascienceengineers.com; 

robert.webster@ddbo.com; Bassak, Andrew (ABassak@manatt.com); Maxwell, Chris
Subject: RO0000451 - Hutch's Car Wash, 17945 Hesperian Blvd., San Lorenzo - Distribution of 

Notification of Potential Case Closure
Attachments: Alameda County Landowner and Public Participation Notification 8-31-12.pdf

Dear Mr. Detterman,  
 
David D. Bohannon Organization (Bohannon) received the attached correspondence on August 31, 2012.  Per your 
request, the Public Notification of Potential Closure of Fuel Leak Case was distributed via U.S. Mail (postmarked 
Thursday, September 6, 2012) to the mailing list provided. Regards,  
 
Mason 
 
Mason Albrecht, PE 
Associate Engineer 
Stantec 
57 Lafayette Circle 2nd Floor 
Lafayette CA 94549 
Direct:   (925) 444‐9301 
Fx:   (925) 299‐9302 
Cell: (925) 212‐6375 
mason.albrecht@stantec.com 

stantec.com  
  
The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any purpose except 
with Stantec's written authorization. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete all copies and notify us immediately. 
 

 Please consider the environment before printing this email.  
 
















